Mt. Moriah Baptist Church
History
1881 --- 1997

The first services were held from house to house, and as the Lord blessed, a church was
built in 1881 by the hands of the members. Over the years the church was rebuilt three

times, once after being destroyed by fire. Mt. Moriah Baptist Church remained at 1600

Mt. Moriah Rd. in Atlanta, GA. for 117 yeats. On June 7, 1996, the church relocated to
1983 Brockett Rd. in Tucker, GA.

The first Minister of Mt, Moriah was Pastor Mason Hatrison. The current Minister is
Pastor Michae! D. Woods.

With continuous prayer, faith in God’s Word, and obedience, this Church will continue to
grow and be productive in the Dekalb area.
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